PAJARO/SUNNY MESA

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
136 San Juan Road,Royal Oaks, CA 95076
O (831) 722-1389 | Fax (831) 722-2137
www.gaiarosunnymesa.com

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DISTRICT CONFERENCE BOARD ROOM
136 SAN JUAN ROAD, ROYAL OAKS, CA 95076

OCTOBER 22, 2020
5:30 P.M.

“Notice of Teleconferenced Meeting”

Pursuant to Governor Newsom’s March 17, 2020 Executive Order N-29-20
regarding COVID-19, members of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services
District Board of Directors and staff may participate in this meeting by

teleconference.

To reduce the spread of COVID-19, members of the public may listen to the
meeting via teleconference by calling 1-425-436-6355 and entering passcode
407147 and then the pound sign (“#"). There will be no in-person participation in
the meeting under the authority of Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20.
You may also submit written comments in writing either at District Offices in

person or by email by 2:00 pm on October 22, 2020.

To submit a comment by email, please send to info@pajarosunnymesa.com and
write “Public Comment” in the subject line. Include the item number and/or title
of the item in the body of the email and your comments. All comments received
by 2:00 pm will be emailed to the Board members and included as an “Add to
Packet” on the District's website before the meeting. Those comments received
after 2:00 pm will be added to the record of the meeting and shared with Board

members at the meeting.”

The Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District welcomes you to its meetings
regularly scheduled on the fourth Thursday of each month, and your interest and
participation is encouraged and appreciated.

Contact the District office at the email address or telephone number above if you believe
you require any modification or accommodation for any disability which might impair your

ability to participate in the meeting.

P.

1



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — October 22, 2020

Documents provided to the District after the agenda has been published will be available at the District office
and available for photocopying during ordinary business hours as Public Records at the cost set by resolution
by the Board from time to time. This is ordinarily $.25 per page. Documents provided to the Board for agenda
items will ordinarily be placed on the District website if time permits. Otherwise, late documents will be provided
to the Board at the meeting and a copy placed with the agendas available to the Public at Board meetings.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need
special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Pajaro Sunny Mesa Community Services
District ar (831) 722-1389 before the meeting to allow the District to make reasonable accomodations.

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
o (11/21) President Harry Wiggins
(11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin

(o)
o (11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
o (11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
o (11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFE: General Manager Don Rosa
Bookkeeper Amy Saldate
Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela
DISTRICT COUNSEL: Attorney Alan Smith

3. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA [SUBDIVISION (b), GOVERNMENT CODE § 54954.2]

The Board may act on items of business not appearing on the posted agenda if (1) three members
determine that an emergency (as defined in Section 54956.5 exists), (2) two-thirds vote of the members
present, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of those members present,
determine that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of
the District after the agenda was being or (3) the item was posted for a prior Board meeting not more than
five calendar days before the date action is taken, and at the prior meeting the item was continued to the
meeting at which action is taken. Before discussing any item pursuant to this subdivision, the Board will

publicly identify the item.

4. COMMENTS FROM PUBLIC OR MEMBERS OF BOARD ON ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA

Any person may address the Board on any item not on the agenda when recognized by the
Board President.

Any Board member may comment on any item not on the agenda.

ACTION ITEMS

Consent Agenda

Any person may comment on any item on the consent agenda.

1. DRAFT MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 29, 2020 REGULAR MEETING

Approval of draft minutes for regular meeting on 9/29/2020

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:

Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:

8

2



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — October 22, 2020

Roll Call Vote:
(11/21) President Harry Wiggins

(11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin

(11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley

(o]
o
o (11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
(o}
o (11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

Old Business:

1. NONE

New Business:

1. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE DRAFT FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR SEPTEMBER

2020

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff
-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve Draft Financial Reports September 2020

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Harry Wiggins

(11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin

(11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley

(o]
o]
o (11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
o]
o (11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

2. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE CHECKS AND DIRECT STAFF TO SIGN

CHECKS
1. General Fund 605: Check # through check #
2. Water Account: Check # through check #
3. Holding Acct: Check # through check #
4, Street Maint. Acct: Check # through check #
5. Reorganization Acct: Check # through check #
6. Construction Acct: Check # through check #
Yl Acct: Check # through check #

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff
- Public Input

for a total of $
for a total of $
for a total of $
for a total of $
for a total of §
for a total of $

for a total of $

P. 3



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — October 22, 2020

- Motion/Second
- Board Deliberation
- Motion to Approve checks and direct staff to sign checks

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

(o]

(11/21) President Harry Wiggins
(11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

o 0 00O

3. RESOLUTION NO. 10-01-20 TO ADOPT A FINAL INITIAL STUDY/MITIGATED
NEGATIVE DECLARATION AND MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING
PROGRAM FOR THE SPRINGFIELD WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

e Initial study is posted on District website for review — www.pajarosunnymesa.com
o  Copy of Resolution for the Springfield Water System

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

- Public Input

- Motion/Second

- Board Deliberation

- Motion to Approve adoption of Resolution # 10-01-20

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:

Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:

Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Harry Wiggins
(11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

00000

4, 2020-2021 PAJARO LIGHTING ASSESSMENT

e Lighting District information
Board to decide if the assessment will be continued through the 2020-2021 fiscal year,

based on public protests, final tally available at time of hearing

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

- Public Input

- Motion/Second

- Board Deliberation

- Motion to Approve 2020-2021 Pajaro Lighting Assessment

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:

Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:

P.

4



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — October 22, 2020

Roll Call Vote:

0 0CQC 00

(11/21) President Harry Wiggins
(11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

STAFF/ICOMMITTEE REPORTS: (INFORMATION ONLY, NO ACTION)
This part of agenda is for the Staff to report to the Board on District operations however no action is
agendized and no action may be taken other than asking for an action item to be brought to the

Board at a future meeting.

1. Office of Grants and Local Services (OGALS) Per Capita Program

e Staff Report — October 22,2020

o  Options to ufilize funds

2. District Operations Update: changes due to COVID-19 and “Shelter in Place” order

No updates to current operational status

District office will remain open with strict guidelines

District Parks have been closed

Copies of notice at District Office and list of duties for Office

No vendors or members of public are allowed into Office

Payments are being received; no change given

District has a verbal agreement in place for Mutual Aid with both Castroville Community Services
District and Aromas Water District. District Counsel is working on a written agreement.

President Wiggins and Vice President Coplin conducted a conference call with District

General Manager and Operations Manager to plan for “worst case scenario”
President now has District Office keys and alarm codes and has advised staff to

have Operations Manuals, keys to facilities and system maps readily available on
the conference room table
o  Contact info for all Board Members, employees and vendors are in the binder

Notices mailed to customers with May bills indicating that their water is safe and unaffected

by COVID-19 (copy included)

Office remains closed fo public; continuing to take payments by phone or drop-off

Office will be at full staffing beginning July 8, 2020 with physical distancing requirements met and

health screening protocols in place; masks or face coverings to be worn at all times while indoors.
All field personnel to work from home (stand-by) when air quality is bad

o]

3. District Operations Report

4. Usage Comparison Report 2013/2020

P.

5



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — October 22, 2020

CLOSED SESSION:

A. NONE

MOTION TO ADJOURN

Next Board meeting date:

Motioned by: Director
Ayes: Noes:

Motion passed: Motion Failed:

Adjournment Time: p.m.

Seconded by: Director

Absent:

Abstained:
Motion Tabled:

P

6



P.

MINUTES

The regular meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District Board of Directors via
teleconference was called to order at 5:32 pm on September 29, 2020.

ROLL CALL:

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF:

ABSENT DIRECTOR(S) & STAFF:

DISTRICT COUNSEL:

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA: None

PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE: None

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

Action ltems

President Harry Wiggins

Vice President Sanford Coplin
Secretary Robert Moody

Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley

General Manager Don Rosa
Bookkeeper Amy Saldate left at 6:03 pm
Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela

Treasurer Michael Moore

None

1. Consider and approve the Minutes of the August 27, 2020 Regular Board Meeting

Motion was made by Director Lamboley and seconded by Director Moody to approve the
Regular Board Meeting Minutes of August 27, 2020. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley
Noes: None
Absent: M. Moore
Abstain: None

2. Consider and approve the Minutes of the September 9, 2020 Special Board Meeting

Motion was made by Director Coplin and seconded by Director Lamboley to approve the
Special Board Meeting Minutes of September 9, 2020. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley
Noes: None
Absent: M. Moore
Abstain: None

OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS: (Action ltems)

1. Review and consider approving the Financial Reports for August 2020

1

7



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING — September 29, 2020

Motion made by Director Coplin and seconded by Director Moody to approve the August
2020 Financials. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R Moody; D. Lamboley
Noes: None
Absent: M. Moore
Abstain: None

MONTHLY EXPENDITURES REPORT FOR REVIEW

APPROVAL OF CHECKS:

2.

L.

2

3.

Review and consider approving of checks and directing Staff fo sign checks

General Fund 633: Total of $0.00

Operating Account: Check No. 24471 through Check No. 24504 for a total of $163,034.40

Reserve Account: Total of $0.00

Street Maintenance Account: Check No. 524 through 525 for a total of $6,513.99

Pajaro Park Account: Total of $650.49

COP 2010 Account: Total of $5,581.35

Debt Service Reserve Account: Total of $0.00

Motion was made by Director Moody, seconded by Director Lamboley to approve the August
2020 Checks, and direct Staff to sign checks. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley
Noes: None
Absent: M. Moore
Abstain: None

Water Rate Study — Final Report
Board Directors reviewed Final Report.

Motion was made by Director Wiggins, seconded by Director Coplin to accept the Final
Report. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley
Noes: None
Absent: M. Moore
Abstain: None

P. B



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING — September 29, 2020 P.

4. Review and consider Resolution No. 09-01-20 Authorizing a Public Hearing and Notice
Concerning a Proposal to Increase Certain Water Rates and Charges

Staff will revise the Draft packet that will be sent out to ratepayers, the word ratepayer will
replace all reference to property owners, utility customer and tenant.

Staff recommended delaying Public Hearing to April 2021, for potential rate increase o take
effect July 15, 2021. The Board Directors agreed to delay the potential rate increase effective
date to April 1, 2021 thus nofifying customers January 6th, 2021 of Public Hearing and set Public
Hearing to February 25, 2021,

Motion was made by Director Coplin, seconded by Director Lamboley to approve Resolution
No. 09-01-20 Authorizing General Manager a Public Hearing and Notice concerning a proposal
to increase certain water rates and charges with edits to dates. Ratepayer noftification to be
sent out January 6, 2021 informing them of Public Hearing on February 25t, 2021. Motion

carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley
Noes: None
Absent: M. Moore
Abstain: None

STAFF/COMMITTEE REPORTS: (Informational Only)

1. District Wide Generator Project

o District Staff is currently working with the United Sates Department of Agriculture (USDA)
on possible funding. Staff had a conference call with Esther De La Cruz, USDA Area
Specialist, and her program Director regarding the Generator Project. Staff will work with

them in the application process.
2. District Operation: changes due to COVID-192 and "Shelter in Place" order

District office will remain open with strict guidelines.

District Parks have been closed.

Copies of notice at District office and list of duties for office.

No Vendors or members of the public are dllowed into office.

Payments are being received; no change given.

District has a verbal agreement in place for Mutual Aid with both Castroville CSD and
Aromas WD. District Counsel is working on a written agreement.

e President Wiggins and Vice President Coplin conducted a conference call with
General Manager and Operations Manager to plan for “worst case scenario”

e President now has District Office keys and alarm codes and has advised Staff to
have Operations Manuals, keys to facilities and system maps readily available
on the conference room table.

e Contact information for all Board Members, employees and vendors are

available in binder.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING — September 29, 2020 P. 10

e Noftices mailed to customers with May bills indicating that their water is safe and
unaffected by COVID-19, copy of nofice included in packet.

» Office remains closed to public; continuing to fake payments by phone or drop-off,

o Office will be at full staffing beginning July 6, 2020 with physical distancing requirements
met and health screening protocols in place; masks or face coverings to be worn

always while indoors.
o All field personnel to work from home (stand-by) when air quality is bad.

3. District Operations Report

Pajaro Grant
e Level controls will be installed the week of October 9t being the last component to

finalize project.

Springfield Planning Grant
¢ Final Mitigated Negative Declaration has been submitted. Staff has started uploading
construction application to State's program. Monthly conference call is scheduled on

September 30, 2020.

Pajaro Park
e Staff has a conference call with Dr. Moreno regarding parks and recreation updates.

¢ Office of Grants and Local Services is administrating the Per Capita Project,
application package is due December 2021.

4, Usage Comparison Report 2013/2020

o Water usage is down in most systems except for Normco, Vierra Estates and Springfield
Water Systems compared to this month in 2013.

Closed Session: None

NEXT BOARD MEETING:

The next Board Meeting is to be held on Thursday, October 22, 2020 at 5:30 pm.

There being no further business, the regular Board Meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community
Services District was adjourned at 7:33 pm with motion made by Director Coplin, seconded by
Director Lamboley. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted by:

Harry Wiggins, President



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - September 29, 2020

Sanford Coplin, Vice President

Judith Vazquez-Varela, Recorder

P

11



Fs

FINANCIAL NOTES - September 2020

Account No:

4001-4015

Account Name:

Total Income

Casualty Ins/ Liability

Increase /
Decrease

Description

Steady Water Usage in All Systems;
Slight increase overall

5190

Soil & Water Tests

5180 Ins + Annual Payment: Property, Auto & General Liability
Engineering Svcs- .
5266 + Water Rate Study: Final P e NBS
Dist Wide a ate Study: Final Payment to
Service Fee Increase due to Expiration of Promotional Rate; as
5330 Telephone +
P of October, fee has been adjusted to a lower rate
Loan fee for 2020 Chevy Colorado; delayed paperwork by b
5390 Bank Charges + - yLo yed pap y; bl

due to COVID-19

3rd Quarter Water Sampling

6575

4110

Vega Debt Service-
Interest

Hydrant Sales

Semi Annual Interest Payment

Continued High Usage




8:23 AM

October 15, 2020

Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2020

ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - SCCB - Operating Account
1002 - SCCB Reserve Account
1003 - SCCB - Sick Leave Account
1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct
1006 - SCCB-GF 633
1007 - SCCB - Debt Service Reserve
1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const. Acct)
1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct
1050 - Cash in County Treasury - DS
1051 - Cash in County Treasury - GF
1066 - Union Bank Vega 2303
1068 - Union Bank Vega 2301
1069 - Union Bank Vega-2302
1095 - Union Bank Wtr Bond-Res 2204
2201 - Union Bank-2015 Wir Rfd Bd 2201

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1110 - Invoice Accounts Recv
1231 - Grants Receivable-A/R

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1080 - Petty Cash
1100 - Water Customer Accounts Recv
1101 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
1115 - Prepaid Expenses
1153 - Receivable from Montery County
1251 - Assess, Rec. - Lighting
1253 - Assessments Rec. - Water bond
1253.1 - Assess Rec - Water Bond - Count
1254 - Advanced Pay - Spec. Asses - WB

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

1084 -
1500 -
- Land Improve (Non-office)
1520 -
- AID - Land Impr (Off)

» Land - Parks

- Wells

+ Pumping Plant Bldg

- AID - Pumping Plant Bldg

- District Office Building

- A/D - District Office Building
1555 -
- AID - Office Equip/Furniture

- Equipment - Lighting

+ A/D - Lighting and Parks

- Electric Power to Sheds

- AID - Electric Power to Sheds

- Equipment - Pumping Plant

- AID - Equipment - Pumping Plant
- Distribution Mains [P]

- AID - Distribution Mains

- Meters

+ AID - Meters

+ Hydrants

+ AID - Hydrants

1510

1621
1622
1530
1540
1541
1650
1651

1556
1657
15659
1660
1561
1670
1671
1680
1681
1690
1691
1600
1601

CIP-Springfield/Struve
Land

Land Improve (Office)

Office Equipment/Furniture

Sep 30, 20

204,154.29
205,893.77
14,451.84
203,866.27
27,964.78
84,526.83
73,556.73
73,974.83
28,266.06
104,829.10
147,496.42
56.11
10,531.29
147,888.53
89.55

1,327,546.40

1,970.85
93,407.48

95,378.33

400.00
244,294.23
-8,784.09
1.31
860.00
1,660.14
252,000.00
789.43
-16,561.65

474,659.37

1,897,684.10

18,967.36
139,676.30
253,942.67

66,721.46
-45,033.40
248,000.00
162,488.25
191,044.92
191,045.00
144,062.43

121,922.73

30,573.05
-29,825.90
8,980.18
-8,980.18
2,598.59
-2,599.00
488,652.21
-439,463.87
1,487,948.01
-1,063,798.68
86,141.13
-84,656.11
7,422.43
-4,556.72

Page 1



8:23 AM

October 15, 2020

Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2020

P. 14

1610 -
- AID - Automotive Equipment
1620 -
- A/ID - Utility T&D Plant
- AID - Moss Landing

1611

1621
1622

1630 -
- AID - Utility Plant
1640 -
« AID - Source of Supply Plant
1650 -
1651 -
1670 -
+ AID - Small Tools/Equipment

1631

1641

1671

1680 -
» AID - ALCO Water Project

1681

1804 -
1805 -

Automotive Equipment

Utility Trans/Distr Plant

Utility Plant

Source of Supply Plant
Trans & Distr Plant

AID - Trans & Distr Plant
Small Tools/Equipment

ALCO Water Project

CIP-Springfield
CIP-Vega Imprvtmnt Project

1805.1 - A/D - Vega

1806
1807

- Moss Landing Bridge Project
- CIP-Langley/VP

1807.1 - A/D - Langley/VP

1808

+ CIP-Normco

1808.1 - A/D - Normco Tank

1811

- CIP-Vierra Estate

1811.1 - AID - Vierra Estates

1812

- CIP-Moss Landing Water System

1812.1 - A/ID - Moss Landing Water
1814 - CIP-Pajaro

1815
1816
1817

- CIP-Normco Improv Project
« Land - Pajaro Park
- Improvements - Pajaro Park

1817.1 - AID - Improvements -Pajaro Park

1818

- Buildings - Pajaro Park

1818.1 - A/D - Buildings-Pajaro Park

1819

- Equipment - Pajaro Park

1819.1 - A/D - Equipment-Pajaro Park

1820

- Normco Treatment Facility

1820.1 - A/D-Normco Treatment Facility

1821
1822
1823

: CIP-Sunny Mesa
» CIP-Vega
- CIP-Blackie

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

1120 -
- Due From SC Grant Acct
+ Due from Maint Account
1220 -
1900 -
1950 -
1951 -

1141
1151

Due From Gen Fund

Spl Asmnt Reve-Long Term

Due From Other Funds

Deferred amount on refunding
Deferred Amt of Ref-Vega Bds15

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000 - Accounts Payable
2500 - Due to Other Funds

Total Accounts Payable

Sep 30, 20

222,919.12
-186,634.31
115,702.65
-90,071.77
-157,020.31
107,992.45
-107,992.00
54,616.59
-15,624.73
81,133.08
-59,380.30
10,817.67
-8,096.51
155,809.38
-93,485.45
393,244.44
4,590,073.33
-1,950,799.90
251,233.09
247,543.58
-66,136.74
296,974.74
-108,521.73
175,238.16
-40,112.72
297,669.12
-65,973.55
1,581,885.77
3,225.00
781,632.00
4,717,110.00
-1,092,169.63
796,400.00
-150,374.26
43,381.00
-23,136.89
111,943.00
-68,865.85
48,044.61
23,643.81

10,230.04

12,179,403.38

973.66
100.00
157.19
3,758,859.72
159,690.92
69,885.60
90,016.09

4,079,683.18

18,156,670.66

193,000.98
159,693.06

352,694.04

Page 2



8:23 AM

October 15, 2020
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2020

P.15

Other Current Liabilities

2005 -
2050 -
2100 -
- Customer Security Deposits
2122 -
2123 -
2225 -
» Accrued Sick Leave Liability
2263 -
2264 -
2265 -
- Due to 64 Original Sewer Accts
- Payable to Customers

: Payable to P.V.W.N.A.

2121

2230

2320
2324
2325

Accrued Liabilities
Accrued Payroll
Payroll Tax Liabilities

Future Water Conn. Deposits
Hydrant Meter Deposits
Accrued Vacation Liability

457b EE Plan Payable
Employee Insurance Payable
EE Aflac Insurance Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

2256
2257 -
2267 -
2333 -
2339 -
2350 -
2360 -
2361
2400 -

» Vehicle Loan Payable
Reorganization Loan

Pajaro Tank Loan-0190

COP Bonds Payable

Vega Project Bonds Payable
Bonds Payable - Water Bond
Bonds Payable-2015 COP Wtr Rf
- Bonds Payable-2015 Vga Wtr Rf
Unamortized Discount on 2015

2401 - Unamorized Discount-2015 Vega

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

3000 -
3001 -
- Contributed Capital
3045 -
3050 -
3999 -
Net Income

3040

Fund Balance
Restricted-Street Maintenance

Restricted for Debt Service
Retained Earnings
Suspense

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Sep 30, 20

64,560.00
5,737.14
1,000.00

16,852.15

36,600.00

25,050.00

34,282.69

48,224.74
3,170.96

-1,501.60

713.39

29,169.90

2,347.79
-43,421.03

222,786.13

575,480.17

26,263.55
245,000.00
892,991.53

-265,000.00
-72,100.00
193,000.00

2,200,000.00
3,574,999.67
-32,650.01
-13,250.72

6,759,254.02

7,334,734.19

219,540.85
87,655.80
248,000.00
4,575,060.23
5,685,378.85
13,037.78
-6,737.04

10,821,936.47

18,156,670.66

Page 3



12:40 PM

October 14, 2020
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 16

Profit & Loss
September 2020

QOrdinary Income/Expense

Income

4001 - Route 1 - Pajaro

4002 - Route 2 - Pajaro

4003 - Route 3 - Commercial
4004 - Route 4 - Trailer Park
4005 - Route 5 - San Juan Rd Apts
4006 - Route 6 - Sunny Mesa
4007 - Route 7 - CSA 73

4008 - Route 8 - Vega

4010 - Route 10 -Springfield
4011 - Route 11 - Moss Landing
4012 - Route 12 - Blackie Road
4013 - Route 13 - Normco

4014 - Route 14 - Vierra

4015 - Route 15 - Langley/VP

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

INDIRECT
5000 - Salaries and Wages
5005 - Administrative Fees
5010 - Contract Labor
5030 -
5050 -
5070 -
5090 -
5130 -
5140 -
5145 -
5150 -
5160 -
5165 -
5175 -
5180 -
5240 -
5245 -
5250 -
5255 -
5266 -

- Automotive - Repair & Maint

5270
5326

5330 -
5340 -
* Fuel - Trucks
5390 -
- Credit Card Transaction Fees
5400 -
5XXX - Indirect Allocation

Total INDIRECT

5370

5391

Payroll Tax Expense
Employee Health Insurance
Employee Retirement

Other Employee Expense
Utilities - Office

Building Repair & Maint
District Wide Repair & Maint
Garbage Service

Office Equip Rental
Computer Software

Small Tools - Repair & Maint.
Casualty Ins/Liability Ins
Office Supplies

Postage

Legal Expenses

Interest Expense
Engineering Svecs-Dist Wide

Licenses and Certifications
Telephone

Burglar Alarm Monitoring
Bank Charges

Miscellaneous Expense

Sep 20

26,371.72
25,615.39
26,124.83
1,144.61
1,106.14
14,454.85
14,684.49
15,211.12
850.00
21,572.93
3,310.62
32,899.02
4,713.40
3,126.44

191,185.56

191,185.56

49,473.60
487.60
2,095.00
806.99
15,683.39
8,590.47
168.41
308.50
778.30
338.78
307.46
821.64
674.41
278.16
22,859.00
373.27
1,000.00
3,031.49
173.49
7,900.00
211.83
90.00
2,218.05
30.00
1,942.86
368.62
600.09
-200.00
0.00

121,411.41

Page 1



12:40 PM

October 14, 2020
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Profit & Loss
September 2020

P. 11

5190 - Soil and Water Tests

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint
5225 - Street Maintenance

5230 - Park - Repair & Maint

5231 - Pajaro Park Expense

5310 - Utilities - Well Site

5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting

5426 - Vega Assmnt Bond Expense
5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield
6575 + Vega Debt Service-Interest

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

4100 -
4110 -
- Pro-Rata Tax Collection Share

4280

4285 -
4340 -
4350 -
5794 -

Late Payment Penalties
Hydrant Sales

P.V.W.M.A. Collection Fee
Utility Reimbursements
Interest Revenue

Water Bond Assessments

Total Other Income

Other Expense

5435 -

Improvement Project-Pajaro

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Sep 20

6,740.50
10,011.09
404.07
103.33
974.21
15,606.87
2,154.09
3,189.31
8,095.35
72,830.00

241,520.23

-50,334.67

467.46
1,854.52
93.61
2,933.88
281.79
17.57
180.98

5,820.81

658.75

658.756

5,171.06

-45,163.61

Page 2



i

00°000'2

%0°8L

L0°00&

00°06 %075 19991 00°08 SuonedyiHay pue sasuaddlT - 9Z¢5
Qp0'000'02 %9°GL 10°000's 01082 %00 19'999°L 000 sang pue saad diysIaqualy - 0285
00°005'L %0°0 00°sLe 000 %00 00°sZL o000 welboid uoReAIasSUOD JBJBM - SOES
00°005'L %0°0 00°62€ 000 %0°0 00°sZL 000 suonduosqns 2 sHood - 0055
00°008 %00 Lo'szl 00°0 %0°0 L9y 0070 sasuadx3 [aARL) - 0625
00°00S %00 Lo'sel 000 %0°0 L9 000 sieuIwag ‘sbuijsay ‘seoualajuod - 08ZS
00°000°0L %S LL 20'005'2 96°LEY %¥'S2 pe'ees £8°'Lle jurep g Jieday - aaowoIny - 02z5
00°000'L¥ %G'08E Lo'0sZ'0L 00°000'6€ %TLET l99Ly'e 00°006'~ 3PIAA 3S10-S9AS Bupisaulbus - 99z5
00°000'.E %9'LS 20°052'6 00°0LL'F %00 $E€80'e go'o Buidasyyoog g Bununosay - 09Zs
00'00¥'2 %00 00°009 000 %00 00°002 000 swiay| pasueuld-dx3 Isalay] - 9525
00'000'et %S 062 20°052'E o' LbP's %091 $e'e80‘L et ELl asuadxg 3sa19u| - 6525
00°000'£2 %0°LZL 00°0SL°9 8y'zic'e %LYEL 00°052°2 67" 1E0'e sasuadxg [e6aT - 05zS
00°005'8 %L ¥6 Z0'seL'e 00°000'2 %< Lyl $£°804L 00°000°L abeysod - syzs
00'00s'e %886 L0648 €L°8¥8 %0782} 19°L62 lZ'ele sayddng 290 - 0¥ZS
00°00L°€ %S'LLE 20’526 99’1152 %0°0 $£'80¢e 000 sanddnsg Bung - 0025
00°000°LE %1'88¢e 20°0G8L'L 96'001'0¢ %6788 bEe8s'e 00'658'22 su fyigery/sul fyenses - 0815
00°000°L %ELLL 20052 gl'gle %8'EEE VE'E] 91'8.¢ Juiep @ reday - S|00L [[BWS - §LLS
00'008'e %S LCL 007006 gL't %00 00°00€ 000 jutey g sreday juswdinbz 2210 - 0415
00°'000'0} %8'69 200082 yTovi'y %6°08 YE'EER Wylo ademyos Jondwo) - 591G
00'000'0L %298 2070082 $€'651'2 %9'86 ye'ees v9'Lee lejuay dinb3 800 - 0915
00°00L'E %599 20°526 Z6'rla %L'66 ye'80¢e o7’ .08 so1ag abeques - 0§15
00°000'9L %0°6S 20°000'% 8¥'19e'T %¥'Se 7E'eee’l 8.°8EE Jutey @ Jreday apIA J01ISIA - SIS
00°000°SL %96¥C 00°082'¢ e LOE's %E'C9 00052’k 0e'8LL jurepy g sieday Buipiing - 0rLS
00°000'% %€E'89 20°000'L €0°e88 %5'26 Ye'eee 08°80¢€ PO - SN - 0SLS
00°005'} %00 0o0'sle 00’0 %00 00'seL 000 saxe] fpadouid - 0ZLS
00'00S'e %6°9C 20'629 [5:41:]1 %808 E£'802 L1'881L asuadx3 sakodwsz J2Y30 - 0605
00°00€'¥L} %6'e0L 00°6.5'82 LE169'62 %2 06 00°525'6 ¥'065'8 Julwalnay sakojdws - 0L0S
00°000'881 %1001 10°000" ¥ L1050ty %1°00% 19'g99'sl 6E°€89'GL asueInsu| yjeaH safodwa - 0505
00°000'02 %00 10°000's 000 %00 19'999'} 000 aoueansu| dwoy SIMNIOM - 0705
00°000'9L %209 20°000'% ge Lov'e %509 peEEE'L 66°908 asuadx3 xeL |joifed - 0£0S
00°000'¥2 %E¥9 00°000' 00°668'E %8¥0L 00'000'2 00'S60'2 JoqgeT j2enue) - 0L0S
00°000'9 %¥'v9 00°00S't ¥9'696 %S L6 00°005 09'/8% Sa24 aAlJeNSIUILIPY - S005
00°000°29L %t L0L 00°005'061 8 L51'E6L %6 LL 00°005'€9 09'eLt'sy sabepp pue salelesS - 0005
LO3HIANIL
asuadxg
00'008'250°2 %e'TLL zL0sL'ELS ¥0'965'G.S %8 LLL pO0S0°LLL 95°c8L' 161 Jyoud SSOID
00°009'250°Z %ZELL ZL'0SL'ELS #0'966'S.S %8 LLL $0°050'LLL 9g5'gel'L6L awosuy] [B30L
00°006'2€ %5611 L0'622'8 ze'Les's %0'PLL 19'LpL'E P'9ZL'e dn/fieiBue - g enoy - sLov
00°009'25 %L8LL 20°0sL'glL 65°¢08'G1l %S°L0L PE'E8E'Y or'ELL'y BLIDIA - ¢ 23n0Y - ¥LOY
00°000's+€ %L LLE 00°052'98 22'825'LoL %t'vLL 00°05.'82 Z0'668'Z¢ OOULION - £} JJNOY - £L0¥
00°00L'LE %8EEL L0's26'L LZ'$09'0L %Ee'SeL L9°L¥9'2 zg'ole'e PEOY 3Ijoe[d - Z1 9IN0Y - Z10¥
00°000'LL2 %6°G01 20°054'49 8°9vLV L %5'56 P£'€85'22 €6'TL5'LT Buipue] SSON - L1 93n0Y - LLOY
00'00s'04 %l°L6 00°629'2 00°055'2 %l L6 00548 00'058 playbunids- o) 2oy - 0LOY
00°00£'9S L %6°€C) 00°540'6€ gg'Lzh'ey %8'aLlL 00'szo'el zZL'Lie'st ebap - g aInoy - 2001
00'000'8S L %6°0LL L0'005'6€E Er'glLB'El %S LLL lo'ogl'sl 67 ¥89'vL €LYSD - LeInoy - 200V
00°00L'EVL %8 Ll 00's26'6E SLove' Ly %L °02L 00'6/6'LL Se'YEY'L BSay Auung - 9 9Jnoy - 900%
00°00%'€L %0°26 L0'0se'e ziL'Le0'e %166 LoakL't PL'90L'L sydy py uenr ues - g 9JN0Y - S00F
00'00S'E} %1 'L6 0o'sle'e gLsie'e %L 10k 00°s2h't LoprL'L jled Jojiel] - ¢ 9IN0Y - ¥001
00°000°LL2 %EYLL 20°052'69 os'ezl'sl %ZELL PE'ER0'ET £8'vzZl'oz [BI2J9WWO) = € 9noy - £00Y
00°000°8.2 %6701 00°000'69 98'e5e'TL %t LLL 00°000'€2 6€°5L9'sZ ouefed - g amoy - 200y
00°000'LL2 %6901 20°05.'28 98'8LY'TL %89l L $£'£85'22 zlLie'se olefed - | 3oy - 100V
awoouy|
asuadxgfawoou] AeuipiQ
196png |enuuy 1abpng jo % 1ebpng ala 0z dog - Inp 12bpng jo % 1ebpng o0z dog
0Z0z J2qualdag sised [enJoody
f,
aJuBULIOLIdd }abpng sso B J1joid 0202 ¥} 420030
19L13SIQ S92IAISS AJlunwiwion esay Auungjoleled Wd zr:z)



mmmm

L0°LLe

a 000 quuiay J9 JA0 paog ppbuuds - vzps
00°00¥% %070 <0001 000 %070 peee 000 juswasinquiiay [gsunod [eba - pgey
00004 %00 c0'sLL 000 %0°0 PE'8S 000 juawasinquiay Buidaayyoogmpny - 6oy
00°00.L'S %6 oo'sey'L 0269 %LE 00°SLy P AR aNuUaAay Jsaua)u| - 0SEY
00°00s %00 Lo'sZ1L 000 %0°0 9Ly 000 994 PeaUIaAQ %SZ PMISIA - 9vel
9670502 000 SJUIWASINGUIIRY JapJO J3WO)SNY - SHEY
00°000'ZL %0°0 00°000°€ 00’0 %0°0 00°000°L 000 SjusWasINqWIsy UlWpY Bunybi - Lycy
00°000'82 %0'% 20°000°L BL182 %bTh 7E'€EL'T 64182 sjuawasinguiay Aunn - ovey
00'sz 000 sabieyg 3o2ayd paulniay - L0sy
00°008'L %00 00°G.LE 00’0 %00 0o0'sel 000 BNUBAIY SNO3UL|[IISIN - SOEY
00°005 %00 Lo'sel 000 %00 L9y 00’0 100V O/M SnolARId JO U0I3[|0D - 00EY
00°000'22 %9'52L 00°08.'9 £L'9v's %t 0EL 00052'2 88'€E6'Z 334 UORIRI0D "V IN'M'A'd - §82F
00°000'se %S L 20°052'9 19'€6 %Sy €'€80' L9'E6 2leyS uond9||0D XeL Bjey-0ld - 082
00'000'8.2 %070 10°005'69 000 %00 Lo'g9l'ez 000 SJUBWISSASSY puog ebap - 0L2v
00°008'€9 %0°0 10°056'S1 000 %00 L99LE'S 000 quIIsy-aouBUSJUIRI J330S - 00ZF
00'00% %00 20°00L 000 %00 ye'ee 000 $994 JA0 - SYLY
00°055 %0°0 28'Lel oo'o %0°0 ¥8'St 000 s394 uoneonddy - LyLy
00°00E't %e 002 20'5.0°L 002512 %00 E£'86¢ 000 S934 uonoauuoy - Oyl
00'008'2 %00 00°6.8°L 000 %0°0 00’529 00°0 s994 Bunsal - LIy
00°000's %6001 10°082'L 8L1L10'S %\ Gty L9'9Ly 25¥58'L S3|EeS JURIPAH - OLLY
00°00% %00 Lo'sel [o[e)¢] %00 19y 00’0 syuauisnipy Bunng - LoLy
00°000's %00k Lo'0sz'L 9e'1ee'L %eeLL 299L¥ Sy'Lob sanjjeuad juswihed aje - 00Ly
awoou| JBylQ
asuadxz/awosu] A
00°05L'BYL- %259 £6°/82'L8" Z6'9Le've- %0°S0% LE'BZY'TL- L978E'05- awosu) AdeuipiQ 19N
00°064'102'2 %0601 S0°8EY 0SS 96'C15'665 %9°LEL se'eib'egl £2°025'L¥Z asuadx3 |ejol
00°000'e¥L %.L'€0C L0'0s.L'se 00'0£8°2. %Z 119 l9'9Le'LL 0o'oe8'zs Jsaiajul-a01AIag Jqa( eBap - 6159
00°009'0L %692 20'059'2 oo'orlL'z %00 yE'ess [o[oN] dx3 3seu8ju| puog Jajepn oleled - EEHS
00'008'e %E v Lo'gle 0055l %00 L9°L62 000 asuadx3z puog 409 - 8ZFS
05°626'L GE'G60's prRYBULIdS-Ja3(0Id JuawaAcidw] - LZpS
Le68l'e Le'e8l'e asuadx3g puog Juussy eBap - 9Zvs
00'005'L %€ L0E 00°S.€ 06'84L %0°0 po'sel 000 Jdojelauas) - [and - 09LS
00°000's2 %00 20°082°9 000 %00 ¥£'€80'C 000 SyuLag - §285
00°000'8T %519 20'000°L oL'eoe'y %EC6 ye'eee's 80°¥SL'E Bunybi yeans - sepumN - S1ES
00°000'0LL %E"08 L0'00S 'Y Z6eLL'Pe %C0kL 19'99L'vL 18'g09'sL 9)S [I°M - sellnN - 0LES
00°000'2 %00 L0005 000 %00 £9'99L 00°0 sosuadxg Buueauibus - g9zs
51182 LZ'v.16 asuadx3 yled oteled - 1L£Z5
00°000'} %99.L 20'0582 LS°LBL %0¥CL YE'ES eeeol juepy g Jieday - Yied - 0£2Z8
00°088°2E %8101 zs'zol's sLLLe's %6l $8'02.'2 L0¥0¥ DOUBUSIUIRI J294)S - SZTG
00°000'622 %SL9 00°052'95 $0'6¥6'LE %¥€S 00°052'8lL 60°LLO'0L el B Jreday - waysAg IajepN - 0225
00'000'2¢ %e'9LL L0°000'e 0L°G6Z'6 %8°25¢C 19'999'2 0s'0vL'e S)S@L Jajep pue |IoS - 06LS
00°005'£25'} %L°L0L 0¥'5.8°18¢E 09'1LZ8'80% %¥'56 08°L62' L2} WllbLel LO3HIANI [BIOL
00°000'8L %00 00°005'61 000 %00 00°005'9 000 }saJaju] - 3dIARS 390 dOD - L2589
00°'009 %00 oc'osk 00°0 %00 00’08 ooo sasuadx3 Buissaoold [joJhed - 0959
0co 000 UoRea0|1y Jo31pU| - YXXS
00°00C %6'66€- 10’05 00'002- %8661 "L~ £9°9L 00°002- asuadxz SnoaUB([2OSIW - 00YS
00'000'9 %0821 000051 GZ'6LE'L %0°0CL 00°005 60'009 S934 uonoesuel] pied Jpald - L6ES
00002 %L LEL 1008 29'89¢ %e'1le'e 1991 29'89¢ sableys yueq - 06ES
00'000'v2 %0°E6 00'000'9 2L1es's %\"L6 00°000'2 o8'ZYe'L SYoNUL - |2nd - 0LES
00008 %0°LLL 10°002 00222 %0°Gy 19'99 0o'0e Bunojuow wurey Jejbing - 0pes
00°000'2L %585} Lo'0szZ'y 6L'GEL9 %9796} L9914 so'sle'e auoydalal - 0EES
1abpng [enuuy 1e6png jo % 19bpng alA 0z dag - Inr 126png jo % 1ebpng 0z dag
0zZ0zZ lequsydeg siseq [enlooy

2ouBULIOLad }obBpng SSO R 11J0dd

JoLI}SIJ S99IAI8S AJlunwwo) esapy Auungjoleled

0202 ‘¥l 4990300

INd 27-2h



o.
00°002°2S€ %524 8.vzZP'es 0 ieL'e- %S LS 92°808'627 19'€9L s Jwoou[ 19N
00°068'90S %6°EL LLZLL'9ZL 88'626'LL %Z'Zl 25'/82'2y 90°'LLL'S awosy] 3O 18N
00'¥8¢€'2 5.°859 asuadxg Jau30 [e301
00'002 00°0 sasuadx3g Bunybiy - g9ze
00'78L'e $1'869 oiefeg-joalold Juawanosduwy] - seps
asuadxg oo
00°058'90S %8'SL . LL'eLL'azl 98'€96'61 %8'El 18°82'ey Lg'628's awoou| JayjQ |ejoL
00°00S'0% %8l 00°sZ1'0} 8608l %¥'S 00's.8'e 86°081L SJUdWISSISSY puog J9JBM - 1615
1ebpng [enuuy jebpng jo % 1ebpng QLA 0z das - Inf° 1ebBpng jo % 1ebpng oz dag
0Z0Z Jaquaydag siseg [eniaoy

9oUBWLIOLIDd }9Bpng ss07 9 Jjoid
JoulSIg S9dIAIeS Alunwwios) ess|y Auungjoieled

0202 ‘vl 4990390
Nd 2¥:2)



¥ 10 | abed

—
[
= %¥'GE 95'766- PEEET'L 8L'88E jurely g Jieday SpIM PMISIA - S¥LS
%9229 0L Vit 00°05Z'L 0£'8LL jurepy ® Jreday Bulp|ing - ov1Ls
%5526 ¥8°ve- ¥E'eee 05'80€ 92140 - saILN - 0ELS
%00 00°62L- 00°6Z} 000 soxe] fpadold - 0ZLS
%E8°08 £6'68- pe'802 L2891 asuadxg asfojdw3 JauiQ - 0605
%6106 £5'pe6- 00°62S'6 L'065'8 uswailey sakoidws - 020
%41°00} zL9l £9°899'G1 BEE89'GL asuelnsu| yyesy sakojdwis - 0505
%00 19'999'L- 19'899'L 000 aouelnsu] dwoY S, IUOM - 0705
%2509 Ge'9Z8- $EEEE’) 66'908 asuadxg xe| [|oJhed - 0£05
%GL¥0L 00°66 00°000'2 00'560'Z JogeT 10enuo) - 0105
%25 L6 ov'zZl- 00°00S 09'L8% S934 SAIRNSIUIWPY - S00S
%L6'LL 0v'g20'vl- 00°005'€9 09°ELY'6l sabep pue saueles - 0005
1o3dIant
asuadxg
%LLLLL Z5'6eL'02 $0°0S0°LLL 95'g8L L6 J40.d $S0ID
%LLLLL zs'sel'oz $0°050'LLL 95°G8L L6l awoou] [B30L
%EOPLL LL7p8E 19'1¥L'T vrozl'e d/NAeiBueT - gL 310y - §L0Y
%ES 201 90°0€E vE'Ege'y or'ELL'y BLBIA - ¢] 9INOY - $LOY
%EYPLE Z0'6YLY 00°084'82 Z0'668'2E ODULION - £} 3INOY - L0V
%ZEeGZh G6'899 L9°1¥9'T Z90le'e peoy anjoe|g - Z| 310y - ZL0Y
%ES'SE L0L0'L- ve'e8s'ee €6'2.5'Le BuipueT sso - L} s1noy - LLO¥
%l L6 00°Ge- 00'5.8 00°058 plaubulds- oL 3Inoy - 0LOY
%8L 9L zZL'e8l'e 00°620'€l ZlLe'st ebaj - g aynoy - 200%
%ES L1 Z8°LIG'L L9°99L'¢l 678971 €L YSD - L 8oy - L00b
%102} GR'6.Y'Z 00°G.6'LL S8'YSY' VL esapy Auung - g anoy - 900%
%90°66 €5°0L- LO'SLL L #1°80L°L sydy py uenp ueg - g ANOY - SO0F
%¥L L0l 19'61 00'5ZL‘1 LOPrLL Mled J3jielL - ¢ 9oy - $O0Y
%8L°ELL B¥'LY0'E ¥E'€80'ee £8'4Z1'92 [elasawwo - ¢ aNoy - £00%
%LE LLL BEGLO'E 00°000'€2 6EGL9'6E oseled - Z 2Jnoy - ZOOY
%8291 8£°88L'S 7E'€85'2C ZLLle'9z oleled - | 2Jnoy - L00¥
awosu|
asuadxgjewosu| Areuipig
3eBpng Jo 9, 3oBpng JoA0 § jebpng 0z deg
0202 Joquisydag

|en)oy "sA }abpng sso R 1jold
Jo13S1g S991AM9S fJlunwwio) esay Auungjoleled

siseg [enJooy
0202 ‘71 12903100
INd v¥:ZL



¥ jo g abed
[N ]
ol

o

%6E'ES 168EL'e- 00058} 801100}
%L1 ZST £9°€.0'Y 19'999'2 0S0vL‘g
%8€°56 6£°088°G- 08'L6Z'L2L WL LEL
%00 00°005'9- 00°005'9 000
%0°0 00°05- 0008 000
%9L 6611 L9z 99 00°002-
%20 0Z1 60°001 00005 607009
%82 LIZ'T G6°16E L9°9) Z9'89¢
%L L6 ¥17LG 000002 98'Zv6'L
%05t Lo'ge- 19'99 000
%4595 8108 L9917'L 50°812'2
%0'¥S 19'94- 19'991 00°06
%0°0 19'998'L- £9'809°} 000
%0°0 00°6Z4- 00°52} 000
%0°0 00°5Z1L- 00621 000
%0°0 291y L9y 000
%00 19V 191 000
%ZP'ST 15° 129" $EEEs €g'Llz
%ZZ LET £eEst'y L99LY'E 00°006°Z
%0°0 ¥e'e80'e- y£'€80'e 000
%00 00°00g- 00002 000
%109l 58'606- ¥E£'€80'L BYSLL
%ELVEL 6v'18L 00°052'2 . 67'1£0°¢
%81 Lyl 89162 7E£'80L 00°000°}
%86'L2 0918 19162 1z'ele
%0°0 e'80¢e- ¥£'80€ 000
%98'v88 99'6/2'02Z ve'€858'2 00°658'2Z
%LLEES 2876l ye'e8 oL'8lz
%0°0 00°00¢- 00°00€ 00°0
%E608 £6°851- ve'eEs Ly
%986 0L}~ yeees ¥9'1.28
%ZL'66 88°0- ¥£'80¢ S¥'208
jeBpng jo % jebpng Janp § 3ebpng 0z deg
020z Jequiaydag

[enjoy “sA }1abpng sso R Jjoid

191381 S292IA1eS AJlunwwo) esay Auungjoleled

jutey g Jreday - waysAS JB1BA - 0228
SISO J9JBM PUE [10S - 0615
LOTNIANI [ejoL

3S2J93U] - 92IAISS 1920 0D - LLS9
sasuadxg Buissasold [[odhed - 0959
asuadx3g snoaue||29siAl - 00¢S

$994 uoljdesuel] pied Jpal] - L6ES
sabieys jued - 065

SYonJL - |and - 0/8S

Buniojiuoy wuepy Jejbing - obes
suoydsal - 0EES

SUOIJeOIILSY PUB S3SUSIIT - OZES
sanQ pue saa4 diysiaquialy - 0ZES
welb0o1d UoeAIaSUOY) J3JBAN - SOES
suonduoasqng g sjoog - 00€S
sasuadx3g [eARIL - 0625

sieulwag ‘sBunjeayy ‘seoualauon - 082S
utepy 3 Jreday - sABOWOINY - 0225
3PIM 1S10-SoAS Bunieasuibuz - 99z5
Buidaaypoog »® Bununo2dy - 09zs
Swia3| pasueuld-dxg }sa193u] - 9528
asuadxg jsalaju] - 5525

sasuadx3 |ebaT - 0szZs

obeysod - s¥2s

salddng 20130 - 0b2ZS

senddng Bulng - 00zs

su| Ajjiqeryysu| fyjenses - 08LS
Jurely ® Jreday - sjoo] [|lews - G118
jutely g Jreday Juswdinbg 220 - 0415
alemyjog Jandwog - 915

[ejuay dinb3 82110 - 0918

aoimag abeques - 051G

siseg [eniooy
0202 ‘vl 124030
Nd ¥¥iZl



¥ 4o ¢ abed

@

o

o %00 ¥£'8G- ye'8s 000 Juswesinquiiay Buldasyyoogpipny - s5¢4
%L'E P LS 00°S.L¥ pAA anuaAay 3salaly] - OSEY
%00 FASNE of L9}y 000 994 PBAYIAAQ %SZ I0MISI] - 9veEd
%00 00°000°L- 00°000°L 00°0 suawasINquIay uiwpy 6unybiy - Lrey
%80°¢C1 §5°150'2- peeee'z 647182 Sjuswasinquiay Nnn - ovey
%00 0o'gel- oo'gel 000 ANUaAsyY SNoaue[[adsIly - S0Ch
%00 L9} L9°LY 000 193V O/M Snolasid Jo uonoajiog - 0oLt
%¥°0El 88°€89 00’052’z 88'€E6'T 994 UORdI100 V'IN'M'A'd - §82F
%6¥'¥ €L'686 - ¥£'€80'C LO'E6 aleyg uoijoa||o xXe| ejey-old - 08ZF
%00 19'991°€e- 1g'98l'ee 000 Sjuswissessy puog eBap - 0L2p
%00 19°'9Le'G- £9'91€'s 000 quIIay-3ouBUajUIB 193118 - 00ZP
%0°0 pe'ee- yeee 000 $934 JaU10 - 9¥LY
%00 ¥8'G- ¥8'GY 00°0 Sa34 uopealddy - LyLy
%00 PE'85¢E- PE'8GE 000 S994 uoidauuo) - oy Ly
%00 oo0'sze- 00°628 000 saad Buisal - SLLy
%80°S¥¥ Se'lev'L L99L¥ 25°¥58'L S3les JuBIpAH - OLLY
%0°0 291~ L9V 000 sjuaugsnipy Bulllig - LOLY
%6LCLL 6405 19°8Ly erdaci4 senjeuad juawAied ajeT - 00L¥

awosu] 1830
asuadxz/awosu] J3Y30
%¥E'90€ 67 9v9'se- 1E'62F'Cl- 08'520'8¢- awoou| AreurpiQ 3eN
%S6°vel L0°28L'SY GE'6.LY'E8L 9g'Loz'eze asuadxg [ejoL
%9LLLO ££°€16'09 19°916'LL 00°0€8'2L Jsasau-ad1nag 1qaq ebaA - 6259
%00 7€'€88- ve'ees 000 dx3 3sausju] puog Jajep odeled - ¢vs
%00 L9'L6E- L9°L62 00’0 asuadxzg puod 409 - 8Z¥S
%00 oo'sel- 00'sel 000 dojelauag - |2nd - 09ES
%00 ¥£'€80'2- 7£'€80°'2 000 sjiwlad - 6ZE5
%CECH T TR yereee's BO¥SL'E Bunybi 3sans - samnn - §1€S
%LL0LL 0z 0¥+’ 29'99L'¥1 28'909'G1 9IS 1IPM - sanliln - 0Les
%00 L9'981- 19'991 000 sesuadx3 Bunesuibug - g9z5
%66°€el 6661 E'E8 €e'eol jurely g Jleday - yJed - 0g2s
%G8 L 918" ¥8°02L'C L0°v0Y doueUSJUIR J92NS - SZTTS
jabpng 10 9, 196png 19AQ § 196png 0z dag
0Z0zZ Jaqualdag

siseg [eniooy
0202 ‘71 4990320
Nd t:ZL

lenjoy "sA jabpng ssoT R jijold
Jousiq sedlAleg fjlunwwo) esapy Auungjoleled



¥ jo ¢ abed
<
ol

o

T#'998°CES 90°'870°0T¥S S9'T8T'9LES
ssuasayla yse) saquaydasg ysed 1snsny
(66°SPZZES) 9¢€'197'622S LESTOLETS
3duataylqa asuadx3 |ejol awodu| [e10L
%81°801- SZ'450'29- 92'808°6Z 66°GY2 28"
%8'El 9/°/0%'ge- PR L ArA 18'628'S
0070
%8¢l 9/’ /0% 9e- PRhrarA4 18°6Z8'S
%9¢'S zZ0'v6l'e- oo'sie'e 86°081
%00 ¥eee- peEe 000
12Bpng jo % jebpng 18A0 jebpng oz dog
0Z0Z 1oquiaydas

[enjoy "SA }J2bpng ssoT R Jjoid
19L3SIg S99IAI9S Alunwiwo) esay Auungjoreled

awoou] 319N
awoouj JaY30 319N
asuadx3 JaulQ [B10L
asuadx3z J3yl0
awooy| JAYIo [ejoL
SJURWISSASSY puog JeIepp - P6.LS
JuawasIngquiIay [asunog [eba - 09s¥

siseq [en1ooy
0202 ‘vl 1940300
INd v¥:ZL



12:27 PM
October 19, 2020

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
Check Detail - Operating Account

P. 25

Type

Check

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill
TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill
TOTAL

Check

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill
TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check

Bill
TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check

Bill
Bill

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check

Bill
Bill

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check

Bill
Bill

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill
TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill
TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check

Num

8449

ACH

10/14...

AP

AP

9/25, ...

AP

128430

AP

0500...
0501...

AP

189703
199829

AP

7609...
7610...

AP

Sep 2.

AP

Sept ...

AP

October 2020

Date Name Account Paid Amount Orlginal Amount
10/13/2020 QuickBooks Payroll Service 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1.75
6560 - Payroll Processing Expenses -1.76 1.75

-1.75 1.756

10/14/2020 Singh Computech- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -240.00
09/25/2020 5165 - Computer Software -240.00 240.00
-240.00 240.00
10/21/2020 Agustin Sorroza-Moreno- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -480.00
10/19/2020 5010 - Contract Labor -480.00 480.00
-480.00 480.00
10/01/2020 Total Merchant Services 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -701.25
5391 - Credit Card Transaction Fees -701.25 701.25
-701.25 701.25
10/07/2020 Agustin Sorroza-Moreno- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -940.00
10/02/2020 5010 - Contract Labor -940,00 940.00
-940.00 940.00
10/09/2020 A. L. Lease Company, Inc.-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -67.87
09/25/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -67.87 67.87
-67.87 67.87
10/09/2020 Ace Hardware Prunedale-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -42.64
09/25/2020 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -26.93 26.93
09/30/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -15.71 15.71
-42.64 42.64
10/09/2020 Ace Hardware Watsonville-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -36.83
09/23/2020 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -16.09 16.09
09/28/2020 5175 - Small Tools - Repair & Maint. -20.74 20.74
-36.83 36.83

10/09/2020 Aramark- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -66.14
09/25/2020 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -33.07 33.07
10/02/2020 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -33.07 33.07
-66.14 66.14

10/09/2020 AT&T 2043-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -400.32
09/26/2020 5330 - Telephone -400.32 400.32
-400.32 400.32

10/09/2020  AT&T 2486-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -175.11
09/26/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -175.11 175.11
-1756.11 175.11

10/09/2020  AT&T 3439-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.09

Page 1



12:27 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 26

October 19, 2020 Check Detail - Operating Account
October 2020
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill 10/1/...  10/01/2020 5310 - Ulilities - Well Site -33.09 33.09
TOTAL -33.08 33.09
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/09/2020 AT&T 3912-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -473.12
Bill 10M1/... 10/01/2020 5330 - Telephone -473.12 473.12
TOTAL -473.12 473.12
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/09/2020 AT&T 5283-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -175.11
Bill 911l... 09/11/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -175.11 176.11
TOTAL -176.11 175.11
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/09/2020 Castroville Ace Hardware-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -19.66
Bill 1760...  09/30/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -19.66 19.66
TOTAL -19.66 19.66
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/09/2020 Monterey One Water- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -69.98
Bill Oct. ... 09/30/2020 5130 - Utilities - Office -25.73 25,73
Bill 9/1/2... 09/30/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -44.25 44.25
TOTAL -69.98 69.98
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/09/2020 PG&E 1438-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,666.76
Bill 8/25/...  09/24/2020 ‘ 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,666.76 1,666.76
TOTAL -1,666.76 1,666.76
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/09/2020 PG&E 1826-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -72.68
Bill 8/18/...  09/17/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -72.68 72,68
TOTAL -72.68 72.68
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/09/2020 PG&E 6857-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -5,364.99
Bill 8/26/... 10/01/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,740.69 1,740.69
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,2566.90 1,2566.80
5130 - Utilities - Office -231.95 231.95
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -84.59 84,59
5315 - Ulilities - Street Lighting -2,050.86 2,050.86
TOTAL -5,364.99 5,364.99
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/09/2020 Preferred Pump- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2,480.86
Bill order... 09/17/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -1,240.43 1,240.43
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -1,240.43 1,240.43
TOTAL -2,480.86 2,480.86
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/09/2020 Santa Cruz Answering Service-Onl... 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -102,86
Bill 1009 ... 09/22/2020 5330 - Telephone -102.86 102.86
TOTAL -102.86 102.86
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/09/2020 Santa Cruz County Bank 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -566.04
Bill ACC... 09/23/2020 2256 - Viehicle Loan Payable -492.07 492.07
5255 - Interest Expense -73.97 73.97
TOTAL -566.04 566.04

Page 2



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

P. 27

12:27 PM
October 19, 2020 Check Detail - Operating Account
October 2020
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/08/2020 Sturdy Oil Company-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -851.07
Bill CL54... 09/30/2020 5370 - Fuel - Trucks -851.07 851.07
TOTAL -851.07 851.07
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/09/2020 Taylor's Office City- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -186.45
Bill 3254..  09/16/2020 5240 - Office Supplies -7.59 7.59
Bill 3255..  09/17/2020 5240 - Office Supplies -30.54 30.54
Bill 3256.,  09/25/2020 5240 - Office Supplies -147.32 147.32
TOTAL -185.45 185.45
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/09/2020 WM / Carmel Marina - Office-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -307.46
Bill 9491...  10/01/2020 5150 - Garbage Service -307.46 307.46
TOTAL -307.46 307.46
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/09/2020 Corbin Willits Systems-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -237.42
Bill 000C...  09/15/2020 5165 - Computer Software -237.42 237.42
TOTAL -237.42 237.42
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/19/2020  ACWA-JPIA (med ins)-ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -17,078.41
Bill 0656...  10/06/2020 5050 - Employee Health Insurance -16,683.39 16,683.39

2264 - Employee Insurance Payable -1,395.02 1,395.02
TOTAL -17,078.41 17,078.41
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/19/2020 ACWA/JPIA-Workers Comp-ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,242.77
Bill 07/01... 10/07/2020 5040 - Worker's Comp Insurance -4,242.77 4,242.77
TOTAL -4,242.77 4,242.77
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/19/2020  ACWAJJPIA Auto & Gen Lia- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -22,859.00
Bill 10/11...  09/21/2020 5180 - Casualty Ins/Liability Ins -22,859.00 22,859.00
TOTAL -22,859.00 22,859.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/19/2020 Aramark- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.07
Bill 7610...  10/09/2020 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -33.07 33.07
TOTAL -33.07 33.07
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/19/2020  AT&T 0646-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -217.85
Bill 10/5/...  10/05/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -217.85 217.85
TOTAL -217.85 217.85
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/19/2020  AT&T 1782-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.09
Bill 10/71...  10/07/2020 5310 - Ulilities - Well Site -33.09 33.09
TOTAL -33.09 33.09
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/19/2020 AT&T 2627-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.09
Bill 10/7/...  10/07/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.09 33.09
TOTAL -33.09 33.09
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/19/2020  AT&T 6542-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -64.78

Page 3



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

P. £8

12:27 PM
October 19, 2020 Check Detail - Operating Account
October 2020
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill 10/7/...  10/07/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -64.78 64.78
TOTAL -64.78 64,78
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/19/2020  AT&T 8925-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -386.12
Bill x100..  10/01/2020 5330 - Telephone -385.12 385.12
TOTAL -385.12 385.12
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/19/2020 C & N Tractors/Rentals- online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -202.81
Bill 90276  09/14/2020 5175 - Small Tools - Repair & Maint. -202.81 202.81
TOTAL -202.81 202.81
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/19/2020 Elan-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2,267.62
Bill Octo...  10/06/2020 5370 - Fuel - Trucks -203.65 203.65
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -1,030.26 1,030.96
5240 - Office Supplies -32.81 32.81
5130 - Ulilities - Office -59.99 59.99
5326 - Licenses and Certifications -310.05 310.05
5130 - Utilities - Office -59.99 59.99
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -325.57 325.57
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -227.23 227.23
5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -17.37 17.37
TOTAL -2,267.62 2,267.62
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/19/2020 GreatAmerica Financial-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -506.43
Bill 2792...  10/05/2020 5160 - Office Equip Rental -506.43 506.43
TOTAL -506.43 506.43
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/19/2020 MBAS- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -777.00
Bill 2009...  09/25/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -100.00 100.00
Bill 2008... 09/29/2020 5190 + Soil and Water Tesls -45.00 45.00
Bill 2009...  09/30/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -477.00 477.00
Bill 2010...  10/08/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -45.00 45.00
Bill 2010...  10/12/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -20.00 20.00
Bill 2010...  10/12/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -90.00 90.00
TOTAL -777.00 777.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/19/2020 Mid Valley Supply-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -828.55
Bill 12489...  09/30/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -90.33 90.33
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.11 30.11
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.11 30.11
Bill 12490...  10/07/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -90.33 80.33
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.11 30.11
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.11 30.11
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -60.22 60,22
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.10 30.10
Bill 12491...  10/14/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.11 30.11
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.11 30.11
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.11 30.11
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -60.22 60.22
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.11 30.11
5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint '-256.47 256.47
TOTAL -828.55 828.55
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/19/2020 Mission Uniform Service-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -80.00
Bill 5133..  09/28/2020 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -40.00 40.00
Bill 5133... 10/05/2020 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -40.00 40.00
TOTAL -80.00 80.00

Page 4



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

P. 29

12:27 PM
October 19, 2020 Check Detail - Operating Account
October 2020
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/19/2020 NBS-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -7,900.00
Bill 9200..  09/30/2020 5266 - Engineering Svcs-Dist Wide -7,900.00 7,900.00
TOTAL -7,900.00 7,900.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/19/2020 PG&E 0819-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -9,730.85
Bill 9/3/2...  10/05/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -5,063.69 5,063.69
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -2,213.42 2,213.42
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -226.13 226.13
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -830.11 830.11
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -375.64 375.64
5315 - Ulilities - Street Lighting -88.74 88.74
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -933.12 933.12
TOTAL -9,730.85 9,730.85
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/19/2020 Pure Water- online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -9,382.95
Bill 367249  10/01/2020 State Water Resources Control Board 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -2,340.30 2,340.30
Bill 267260  10/01/2020 State Water Resources Control Board 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -7,042.65 7.042.65
TOTAL -9,382.95 9,382.95
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/19/2020 R & B Company- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -67.65
Bill N112..  10/02/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -67.65 67.65
TOTAL -67.65 67.65
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/19/2020 Soil Control Lab-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -850.00
Bill 0080...  09/01/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.00 75.00
Bill 0080... 09/24/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 0090...  09/24/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 0090...  09/24/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.00 75.00
Bill 0080...  10/02/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tesis -75.00 75.00
Bill 0100...  10/07/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 0100...  10/07/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25,00
Bill 0100...  10/07/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 0100...  10/07/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -26.00 25,00
Bill 0100...  10/07/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 0100..  10/07/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 0100...  10/07/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 0100...  10/07/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50,00 50.00
Bill 0100...  10/07/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 0100...  10/07/2020 5190 - Soll and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 0100...  10/07/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.00 75.00
Bill 0100..  10/08/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -100.00 100.00
Bill 0100...  10/08/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
TOTAL -850.00 850.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/19/2020 Staples Credit Plan-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -184.88
Bill 6035... 10/09/2020 5240 - Office Supplies -184.88 184.88
TOTAL -184.88 184.88
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/19/2020 TIAA Commercial Finance, Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -194.40
Bill 7601...  10/08/2020 5160 - Office Equip Rental -194.40 194.40
TOTAL -194.40 194.40
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/19/2020 Wells Fargo- 6120 ONLINE 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -424.25
Bill OCT.... 10/11/2020 5165 - Computer Software -9.99 9.99
5165 - Computer Software -107.00 107.00
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -307.26 307.26

Page 5



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

P. 30

12:27 PM
October 19, 2020 Check Detail - Operating Account
October 2020
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
TOTAL -424.25 424,25
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/19/2020 Pajaro Valley Water Management A... 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -31,596.24
Bill 6/1/2...  09/30/2020 2325 - Payable to P.V.W.M.A. -4,201.68 4,201.68
Bill 6/1/2... 09/30/2020 2325 - Payable to P.V.W.M.A. -20,363.88 20,363.88
2325 - Payable to P.V.W.M.A. -7,030.68 7,030.68
TOTAL -31,506.24 31,696.24
GCheck FDGL 10/01/2020 FDGL 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -38.12
5160 - Office Equip Rental -38.12 38.12
TOTAL -38.12 38.12
Check PARS  10/07/2020 US Bank - PARS #6746022400 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,302.85
5070 - Employee Retirement -4,302.85 4,302.85
TOTAL _ -4,302.85 4,302.85
Check PARS 10/21/2020 US Bank - PARS #6746022400 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,283.46
5070 - Employee Retirement -4,283.46 4,283.46
TOTAL -4,283.46 4,283.46
Bill Pmt -Check 24526 10/19/2020 Department of Motor Vehicles 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -35.00
Bill 0671...  10/10/2020 5090 - Other Employee Expense -36.00 35.00
TOTAL -35.00 35.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24527 10/19/2020 Grunsky Law Firm 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -575.00
Bill Inv. 9...  09/28/2020 5250 - Legal Expenses -575.00 575.00
TOTAL -575.00 576.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24528 10/19/2020 Orkin Pest Control 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -101.40
Bill 330394  09/25/2020 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -101.40 101.40
TOTAL -101.40 101.40
Bill Pmt -Check 24529 10/19/2020  Tesco Controls 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -363.46
Bill 0071...  09/24/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -363.46 363.46
TOTAL -363.46 363.46

Page 6



12:26 PM
October 19, 2020

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
Check Detail - Reserve Account

P. 31

October 2020
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 10/15/2020 MNS Engineers Inc- ACH 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -45,560.13
Bill 74863  08/01/2020 1804 - CIP-Springfield -45,660.13 45,560.13
TOTAL -45,560.13 45,560.13
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 10/16/2020 MNS Engineers Inc- ACH 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -67,950.00
Bill 74968  08/01/2020 1804 - CIP-Springfield -67,950.00 67,950.00
TOTAL -67,950.00 67,950.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/19/2020 NBS-Online 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -964.31
Bill 9200...  09/20/2020 5426 - Vega Assmnt Bond Expense -964.31 964.31
TOTAL -964.31 964.31

Page 1



11:47 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 32

October 19, 2020 Check Detail - Pajaro Park Account
October 2020

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/09/2020 AT&T 0577 Pajaro Park-Online 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -339.25
Bill 9/13/...  09/13/2020 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -339.25 339.25
TOTAL -339.25 339.25
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/09/2020 Bianchi Alarm Systems - Pajaro Pa... 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -84.00
Bill 23553 09/30/2020 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -84,00 84.00
TOTAL -84.00 84.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/09/2020 Panther Protective Services- Online 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -450.00
Bill 010-2...  09/28/2020 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -450.00 450.00
TOTAL -450.00 450.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/09/2020 WM / Carmel Marina - Pajaro Park-.. 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -76.87
Bill 9519...  10/01/2020 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -76.87 76.87
TOTAL -76.87 76.87

Page 1



11:51 AM
October 19, 2020

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
Check Detail - COP 2010 Account

P. 33

October 2020
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/09/2020 Contractor Compliance& Monitorin... 1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const.... -658.75
Bill Inv. 1...  09/30/2020 5435 - Improvement Project-Pajaro -658.75 658.75
TOTAL -658.75 658.75
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/09/2020 Quinn Company-Online 1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const.... -4,935.35
Bill E241...  09/21/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -4,935,35 4,935.36
TOTAL -4,935.35 4,935.35

Page 1



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

P. 34

11:52 AM
October 19, 2020 Check Detail - Street Maintenance Account
October 2020

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check AP 10/09/2020 AT&T 5203 Street Maint-Online 41004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -192,90
Bill 10/1/...  10/01/2020 5225 - Street Maintenance -192.90 192.90
TOTAL -192.90 192.90
Bill Pmt -Check 526 10/19/2020 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Comm Svcs Dist 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -151.68
Bill Sept ... 10/01/2020 5225 - Street Maintenance -151.68 151.68
TOTAL -151.68 151.68

Page 1



RESOLUTION NO. 10-01-20

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE PAJARO/SUNNY MESA
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT TO ADOPT A FINAL INITIAL STUDY/MITIGATED
NEGATIVE DECLARATION AND MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM
FOR THE SPRINGFIELD WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Pajaro Sunny Mesa Community Services District ("District") desires to adopt
the Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration ("IS/MND") and Mitigation
Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) for the Springfield Water System
Improvements Project (the "Project"), which is on file with the Office of the County Clerk
and incorporated herein by this reference; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA"), the Final IS/IMND
and MMRP were prepared for this Project; and,

WHEREAS, the Project consists of improvements to existing test well, new water storage tanks,
a booster pump station, a distribution pipeline along Springfield and Struve Roads,
easements, and installation of new individual service laterals and meters; and,

WHEREAS, this Project will utilize funding from the Clean Water State Revolving Fund; and,

WHEREAS, upon completion of the Draft IS/MND, the District, as the Lead Agency, prepared
and filed a Notice of Completion ("NOC") with the State Clearinghouse Office of
Planning and Research ("SCH OPR"), for distribution to public agencies and interested
parties for a public review period, commencing on August 13, 2020, and ending on
September 11, 2020; and,

WHEREAS, copies of the Draft IS/MND were provided to all responsible agencies, and copies
were also made available at the County of Monterey Office of the County Clerk; and,

WHEREAS, during the public review period, if the District received three written comments on
the Draft IS/MND, the comments have been considered and addressed, where
applicable, and the following document(s) are attached hereto:

A. Final IS/IMND including all appendices and public comments,
B. Final MMRP

WHEREAS, the Final IS/MND identifies potentially significant impacts to the environment,
including but not limited to specific impacts to biological resources, and cultural
resources, which impacts can and will be avoided or mitigated to less than significant
levels through adoption and implementation of the mitigation measures proposed as part
of the Project, the Final IS/MND and MMRP.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors makes the following
findings as required by CEQA with respect to the proposed Project:

CEQA Resolution for Page 1
Springfield Water System Improvements Project

P

35



A. That the Final IS/IMND was prepared in accordance with all legal requirements of
CEQA, including all public notice and comment period requirements;

B. That the Board of Directors has considered the Final IS/MND and the opportunity to
comment within the public comment period, as well as the opportunity to comment
after the public comment period and prior to the date of this Resolution;

C. That the Final IS/IMND identified all potentially significant environmental impacts of
the Project, including but not limited to specific potentially significant impacts to
biological resources, and cultural resources, which impacts can and will be avoided
or mitigated to less than significant levels through adoption and implementation of
the mitigation measures proposed as part of the Project, Final IS/MND, and MMRP;

D. That the additions and revisions, if any, to the text of the Draft IS/IMND clarified and

expanded upon the impact analyses and mitigation measures, and were not a

substantial revision requiring recirculation;

That the Final IS/MND reflects the District's independent judgment and analysis;

That there is no substantial evidence in the record that the Project, as mitigated, will

not have a significant negative effect on the environment;

G. The Clerk of the Board is designated as the location and custodian of the documents
and other material constituting the record of proceedings upon which this decision is

based.

nm

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Pajaro /
Sunny Mesa Community Services District, based upon all of the oral and documentary
evidence in the record, as follows:

1. That the Final IS/MND and the MMRP for the Project is adopted; and,
2. The Clerk of the Board is designated as the location and custodian of the documents
and other material constituting the record of proceedings upon which this decision is

based.

CEQA Resolution for Page 2
Springfield Water System Improvements Project

P.

36



P. 31

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community
Services District on the 22" day of October 2020. by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

BY
Harry Wiggins, Board President

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

I, Don Rosa, as the duly elected Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa
Community Services District, Monterey County, California, do hereby certify that the above
Resolution is a full, true and correct copy of said Resolution passed and adopted by the Board of
Directors at a meeting held on the 22" day of October 2020, and that said Resolution is now spread

upon the minutes of said Board.

Secretary of the Board of Directors

Exhibits to this Resolution

Exhibit A — Final IS/MND

Exhibit B — Final MMRP

CEQA Resolution for Page 3
Springfield Water System Improvements Project



PAJARO/SUNNY MESA

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
136 San Juan Road Royal Oaks, CA 95076

(831) 722-1389 e (831) 663-2181 ¢ Fax (831) 722-2137

PUBLIC NOTICE

The Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District hereby gives notice of a public hearing to
be held Thursday, October 22", 2020 at 5:45 p.m. to discuss proposed rates for lighting
assessments in the Pajaro/Hudson Landing/Struve Road areas. To reduce the spread of
COVID-19, members of the public may listen to meeting via teleconference by calling 1-425-
436-6355 and entering passcode 407147 and then pound sign (#). There will be no in-person
participation in the meeting under the authority of Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-
20. You may also submit written comments in writing either at District office in person or by
email by 2:00 on October 22, 2020. The Board of Directors shall hear and consider all objections
and protests, if any, to said charges and may adept, revise, change, reduce, or modify any
assessment, provided that in no case may the Board increase any assessment over and above
the charges stated. All interested persons may appear and object to any said assessment at
the above hearing. A majority will cause the asséssment to be abandoned as provided by law.

The proposed assessment for each parcel will fund the cost of the Pajaro Lighting District.
The estimated proposed total assessment charges for the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year is $41,096.70

The proposed assessment on your parcel for the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year is $29.46

NO CHANGE FROM PREVIOUS YEAR

Any inquiries concerning the assessment and any protest against the assessment may be
mailed to:

PAJARO/SUNNY MESA CONMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ATTN: DON ROSA
136 SAN JUAN ROAD
ROYAL OAKS, CA 95076
(831)722-1389 / FAX (831)722-2137

Email: info@pajarosunnymesa.com

Please do not send payment at this time.
This assessment will appear on your 2020-2021 Property Tax Statement.

Thank you

Ps

38



P.

PAJARO LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

There are 213 lights in the assessment district

793 Parcels
‘Residential
Commercial
Industrial

No projected P.G. & E. rate increase in 2020-2021
(Increase on L.E.D. October 2015 rate schedule)

Monterey County provides list of current parcels to District
upon request

PSMCSD sends out information letter with amount of
assessment determined by Monterey County EDU schedule,

which is included on property tax bill

All lights converted to L.E.D. in October of 2015

39



LIGHTING ASSESSMENT YEARLY COST COMPARISON

2020-2021 2019-2020['2'618-2019]2017-2018 2016-2017|2015-2016 2014-2015
$ 2946|% 2946 (% 3162|$% 3166|$ 31.18|$ 34.96|$ 34.96
58.92 58.92 63.24 63.32 62.36 69.62 69.62
117.84 117.84 126.48 126.64 124.73 139.82 139.82
147.30 147.30 158.10 158.30 155.91 174.78 174.78
176.76 176.76 189.72 189.96 187.09 209.74 209.74
206.22 206.22 221.34 221.62 218.27 244.70 244,70
290,08 235.68 252.96 2563.28 249.46 279.66 279.66
294.60 ;
2020-2021
Assessment Parcels Total
5 29.46 610 $ 17,970.60
S 58.92 64 S 3,770.88
S 117.84 22 § 2,592.48
S 147.30 62 S 9,132.60
S 176.76 11 S 1,944.36
S 206.22 15 206.22
S 235.68 22 S 5,184.96
S 294.60 1S 294.60
793 $ 41,096.70

$29.46 per EDU (Equivalent Dwelling Units)

P,

40



Staff Report — October 22, 2020

Department of Parks and Recreation — Office of Grants and Local Services (OGALS)
Per Capita Program has funds eligible $177,952 for capital outlay, for the purpose of
park rehabilitation, creation, and improvements to local government parks.

Options to utilize funds:

1. Demolition of existing metal building (allowed only if a new feature is put in its
place)
e Build new park maintenance equipment storage
Back concrete wall would have to be built to complete (100 feet) fence.
Cost approximation $60,000 demolition
Cost approximation $65,000 concrete wall
e Cost approximation $8,900 storage unit

2. Netting on entire length of south side of park
e Cost approximation $30,000 (additional $14,000 if building removed)

3. Security Cameras and Lighting (if any savings can be achieved from the
referenced above)
e Cost approximation: $20,000 cameras
e Cost approximation: $10,000 lighting

B

41



P. 42

0¢0c¢ 4=q0e1e0

"161 Buileoy ‘dn-ubis slow sup
“12lem pejog Bulnleoal Ajualing aie selioy gg| "SPEOY Uoslegio/uasuapry/un|g/peubuuds
ied ewoH 8|iqo|y Buipue ssojy ‘walsAg Jayepn pleubulds

18lold Je1epn
papog Ajunwiwo) yiniy

020¢ 4290120

"L202 9 Adenuer uo no of o} uoneoyou BulesH algnd

Apnig siey Jeiepn

Hodsay ON

‘S30 8D
0} pspilWgns uesq sey aduelsisse 10} uonedlddy ue|d uonebijiN pJezeH Jeisesig-ald e

"YINFS pue Ajunog Asiejuol 0} UoISSILUGNS 10} Ue|d UoneBip\ Jejsesiq e s1elaus

ue|d uoyeBnIN prezey

0¢0c¢ 429010

‘uoljeoldde
oy} Bunsjdwoo ul (yasn) e4nynouby jo juswpeds selels peuun yim Buiyiom si Jeis

sJiolelsuso) Aousblewg

uoday oN

‘PepaaU 4 SouUE)sISSE pue uojuldo Jisy) Joj adod pue ‘UeAese)y| ‘Iyouelg o] usyods
sey pue ‘Buimeinal Apueund si Jeis 06°69 ) '62$ IUNOWY-0ZEZ# JUNODDY 198YS SoUE[EY

‘Siswolsno Jamag esaly Auung [euiblio 8y} 0} papunjai aq o} si eyl saiuow Buipjoy s JoMsiq

lamag esay Auung

0202 29010

"PasO[o Ulewal 0} s yled oleled ‘YyeeH Jo Jojoauld Ajunod Assejuoly yum Buiesw Jad

‘PeSO0 sulewal yied oleled

Mled oleled

epusby uQ

0¢20¢ 429010

"pepIwgns
usaq sey uonelejps enlebeN paiebii [euld — juels) Buiuueld pieubulds e

‘0202 ‘) 189000 pa|[ejSul S|0JJU0D [9AST] — JUBlS) oJeled e
‘olefed ueis NN B pleubuuds juels Buluueld 44S Y

SN0y SUB0T B SJUBID)

Hoday oN

‘Pepasu se Jodal pue syue} ayj jo AjiBaiul sy J0}IUOW O} UOHOSIP USAID sey pleog
‘Bunepdn pasu [Im ‘pig Joj 1no ob
0} Apeai si pefold "sje|dwod 900 | sjuewnooq "Bulssuibug jses An Aq pesedsid soop pig

10901 uswaoe|day
JUB] pEayMOLY

BESCEEE
@3NNV1d 40 3LVa

SNLV.sS

JldOL

0202 ‘2z 1290300
1d0d3d SNOILVHIdO 1o1¥.1SId




Usage Comparison in Gallons

2013-2020

Water Systems Sep-17 Sep-18 Sep-19 Sep-20
Pajaro 7,516,652 8,239,968 8,426,220 8,195,088
Normco 3,282,224 3,204,432 3,797,596 3,236,596
Sunny Mesa 2,157,232 2,704,020 2,835,668 2,971,056
Moss Landing 2,092,156 2,128,808 2,674,848 2,122,824
Vega 1,586,508 1,558,084 1,571,548 1,496,748
Vierra Estates 341,836 367,732 442,816 398,684
Springfield (pumped) 878,975 537,064 608,947 640,886
Langley/Valle Pacifico 296,956 357,544 400,928 302,192
Blackie 259,556 300,696 302,940 281,996
District Total 18,412,095| 19,598,348 21,061,511 19,646,070
Water Systems Sep-lf Sep-20 Percentage
Pajaro 9,977,018 8,195,088 |k -17.9%
Normco 4,506,408 3,236,596 |\ -28.2%
Sunny Mesa 3,840,651 2,971,056 | -22.6%
Moss Landing 2,667,368 2,122,824\ -20.4%
Vega 2,231,658 1,496,748 |\ -32.9%
Vierra Estates 737,528 398,684 W -45.9%
Springfield (pumped) 699,380 640,886y -8.4%
Langley/Valle Pacifico 361,284 302,192 -16.4%
Blackie 389,708 281,996 [ -27.6%
District Total 25,411,003 19,646,070 |\ -22.7%

S:\Admin Files\Usage Comparison Reports\Usage Comp. 2020\Gallons Sold Comparison September 2020

P.

43



GALLONS

9,000,000

8,000,000

7,000,000

6,000,000

5,000,000

4,000,000

3,000,000

2,000,000

1,000,000

Large Systems
1,000,000 Small Systems
900,000
800,000
700,000
600,000

500,000

GALLONS

400,000

300,000

200,000

100,000

0 N R

Vierra Estates  Springfield Langley/Valle

(pumped) Pacifico

WSep-17 [@Sep-18 ::Sep-19 - Sep-20

Normco Sunny Mesa Moss Landing

mSep-17 0Sep-18 :Sep-19  :Sep-20

P. 44




